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Dear Haria:

By the time you get this letier I assums
that 3 gou will be quite all right again and will
not mind being botherad about two small things,.

One is that I jJust wrote a letter to Urey ucvll
him 11 T can about the material on which he wanb
informatlion in connection with the PC work., I am

afraid that this information is msager dnd uns&ﬁ=
isfactory and I hops very much that it will not
induce Urey to abandon the PC program, I was dis-
appointed that it was not possible to get more
helpful action at the present time. Could you let
me kpnow how the PC work is coming along.

The other point I wanbted to wiite to you aboud
is that before I left Wew York 1 mebt a very nice
man by the name of Fuchs who is working with Pelerlse
and in whom I think you would be interestod, Ik was
a student of Born and you remembsr that he has worked
on Joe's theory of condensation. In the last few
years he has boen a collaborator of De%eyla and he
knows a lot about thol part of the work. In talking,
his ‘spontaneocus emission is very low but his induced
cmission is quite satisfactory. In case you did nob
meet him yet I thought you would like to know aboub
him, .

¥ishing that you do not repeat anything of vhe
kind that you recently did,

] Yours,
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